## Town of Provost Sports Complex Covid-19 Guidelines

#### **CPP** Guidelines

- Facility access will be limited to the main entrance of the arena located on the West end of the facility. The double doors to the North will be the Entrance. Double doors to the South will be the Exit. Doors are marked.
- Upon arrival parents and participants will be required to sign in with their name, time of arrival and where they live. This is required for Tracing purposes. All participants and guests are asked to use supplied Hand Sanitizer of a minimum of 60% alcohol upon entering and exiting the facility.
- Participants and parents are to arrive in a cohort. Parents who arrive with siblings or others MUST stay together in their cohort while in CPP. Failing to do so, you will be asked to leave the facility.
- Groups are only permitted if they are made up of individuals who live in the same household or arrive in the same vehicle.
- Participants and spectators are asked to arrive no earlier than 30 minutes prior to their scheduled ice session and to vacate the building within 30 minutes of finishing their ice on portion of activity.
- Washrooms will be available in the lobby area of the arena. Dressing room washrooms will be open for the participants. Showers can used by the participants in their dressing room.
- Water fountains throughout the facility will NOT be in operation. There is a water bottle filling station on the Upper Level of CPP. Everyone MUST bring their own water bottle.
- Maximum occupancy for spectators is 100. Spectators are to follow Alberta Health Services guidelines on social distancing while in both the lobby and the arena. Spectator seating will be made available.
- Facility will be equipped with proper signage as per Alberta Health Services guidelines in regards to hand sanitizing, social distancing and cover for cough and sneezes. If you are experiencing one of the symptoms related to COVID-19 please leave the facility.
- Mini Stick rink will be open but, must be booked. Bookings will be in 45-minute increments, which allows staff 15 minutes to wipe down in between bookings. An adult MUST supervise the mini stick rink for their session to make sure the proper cohorts are participating.

• Any person who exhibits symptoms of COVID-19, has travelled Internationally in the 14 day prior to use, or has been in close contact with a case of COVID-19 must stay home.

## Arena Use

- Groups will be designated a dressing room and will be marked in 6-foot increments for proper social distancing. This will allow participants to have a safe space to put on their equipment prior to entering the ice surface. Our dressing rooms hold 18 players that meet the social distancing requirements.
- Ice access will be restricted to the nearest players bench closest to your dressing room. This will allow only single file access to the ice surface.
- Participants are only permitted in the dressing room hallway prior to their ice session, and must continue back into their dressing room immediately following their ice session. This will allow sufficient time for sanitizing benches before the next group of players arrive.
- Players benches can be used by all teams as long as they stay within their cohort. No extra players, parents or guardians are allowed on the bench.
- Coaches will be asked to keep a safe distance from all participants
- Participants are asked to bring their own pre-filled water bottle with them. The washrooms in the dressing rooms do have a water bottle station if necessary. Each player to fill their own water bottle and re-hydrate with proper social distancing.
- Ice time will be conducted in cohort groups of a maximum of 50 participants. On/off ice sessions will be conducted in a way as much as possible to ensure proper physical distancing is being maintained.
- Each session will have a documented attendance of participants and coaches should it be required for health and safety purposes completed by the renter for tracking purposes.
- There will be no mixing of participants of each cohort group between sessions.
- The Combines/Oldtimers/Referees dressing room will be used by instructors and coaches. Social distancing will be required.
- All playing participants/coaches/officials MUST enter through the front doors of CPP for sign-in purposes.

# These guidelines apply to practices, games, power skating sessions and on ice instructional clinics.

#### Sanitizing Facility

- Lobby, spectating area and public washrooms will be sanitized/misted periodically throughout each day according to AHS guidelines the facility adheres to.
- Dressing rooms, players benches and other high touch surfaces will be sanitized/misted between each group in the allotted time frame and the entire area will be misted down completely at the end of the night.

Please Note: This document is subject to change as the Provincial and Federal Health and Safety requirements are updated going forward.

Thank You Provost Parks & Recreation Department